
Freeman-Williams House 
CE-1045 
Near Chesapeake City 
Private 

c. 1850 

The small grist and saw mill community on Back Creek used 

to contain more than a dozen structures, however the Freeman-

Williams house is the only 19th century reminder other than the 

Mill fond and *ace. The story and a half frame house is one of 

a dozen buildings that William Freeman owned in 1877. The mill 

and above house are evident in old photographs of the community. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Freeman-Williams house c. 1850 is a 1~ story 
three bay by one room frame house with shed addition 
on the west end. This house is the only structure that 
remains from the small Mill Community of Back Creek. 

The story and a half frame rests on a fully excavated 
fieldstone foundation and is sheathed with asbestos siding 
over weatherboard. A medium sloped roof has a composition 
tile covering. The rear slope continues unbroken to cover 
the back shed addition. 

The main facade is three bays across with a central 
entrance that is flanked by two 6/6 sash windows the trim 
is plain. The beaded board door is f'ramed by a plain 
surround also. A shed porch covers the three openings 
and is supported by quare posts. The eaves to the roof 
are slightly ended with the front soffit being sloped. 

The south side has an exposed cellar entrance a 
first floor 6/6 sash and a 2/2 attic light. The shed 
addition also has windows on the end with a 6/6 first 
floor window sash and a four pane light for the lof't above 
the kitchen. 

The north end has not as many openings. An interior 
end brick stove stack rises out of the end with two four 
pane attic lights on either side. 

The back of the house has a centrally located entrance 
with partially glazed door and a single 6/6 sash window 
to the north. A modern block stove stack was attached 
to the north end of the shed to heat it. 

The interior of this structure was not seen but enough 
features point to a second to third quarter of the 19th 
century date. The only other possibility would be that 
an early structure has been completely redone in the 
19th century and only a basic frame remains. 
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This frame structure was once part of the Freeman ~ill 
complex that is located on the Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson 
Atlas (1877) and also appears in old photographs of the 
area. A number of other structures were here also but 
have been removed. All that is left of the mill is its 
race. 

The 1~ story house form was undoubtedly used in 
earlier settlement and this later example shows how the 
house type was not discarded after years of established 
settlement. 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 
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